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] Subcommittee
] Conference Committee

Committee Clerk: Bev Monroe by Marjorie Conley

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to plans for cooperating school districts

Minutes: Attachment 1,2

Chairman Owens: Opened hearing on HB#1125.
Rep. David Richter: (Attachment 1). (:27-6:38)

Chairman Owens: Are there any questions by the committee? Does this interfere
to work with K-8?

Rep. Richter: It does because of the administrative requirements. Minot and
Dickinson are K-12’s.

Chairman Owens: Focus is on K-12? The problem is strictly administrative?

Rep. Richter: That is correct.

Chairman Owens: Anyone in support of HB#11257?

Aimee Copas, Executive Director of the North Dakota Council of Educational Leaders:
(Attachment 2) We are in support of HB#1125. This bill will probably not be widely
used throughout the state. It will help the communities that are directly affected through
tremendous growth. A proactive approach is the most prudent in your situation, but

we also understand the intent of the bill as a positive one.

Rep. Denton Zubke: Is there anything that would prevent the two districts from
deciding themselves who would carry the bond issue and who would be in charge

of the management?

Aimee Copas: Absolutely not. They could do that.

Chairman Owens: Are there any further questions?
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Chairman Owens: Anyone else stand in support of HB#1125? Anyone in
Opposition to HB#1125? Any neutral for HB#11257?

Hearing closed on HB#1125.
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] Subcommittee
] Conference Committee

Committee Clerk: Bev Monroe by Marjorie Conley

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to plans for cooperating school districts

Minutes:

Chairman Owens: Are there any questions for HB#1125?

A motion was made by Rep. Pyle to Do Pass and seconded by Rep. Zubke.
Rep. M. Johnson: What is the reason the taxable property located in the same
city as the other school district may not be required to share administrative

personnel under the cooperative plan?

Rep. Longmuir: The reason is that the city has tremendous growth but
yet the district has not.

Chairman Owens: Any further questions? Any other in support of HB#1125?
Any opposition? Any neutral?

Roll call vote. Yes 13 No O Absent 1
Rep. Longmuir is the Carrier.

Hearing on HB#1125 closed.
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Com Standing Committee Report Module ID: h_stcomrep_07_012
January 15, 2019 4:02PM Carrier: Longmuir

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1125: Education Committee (Rep. Owens, Chairman) recommends DO PASS
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1125 was placed on the
Eleventh order on the calendar.
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3/6/2019
33327 (11:52)

O Subcommittee
O Conference Committee

Committee Clerk: Lynn Wolf

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to plans for cooperating school districts.

Minutes:

Att.#1, #2, #3-Richter; Att. #4-Copas

Vice-Chairman Fors: We will open the hearing for HB 1125.

(0:30) Representative David Richter: See Att. #1, Att. #2, #3.

Vice-Chairman Fors: Are there any questions? Thank you.

(9:02) Amiee Copas, Exec. Director, NDCEL: See Att. #4.

Senator Oban: Can you tell me what unduplicated grade level services are?

Amiee Copas: To be in a cooperative agreement, that would mean that — for example New
District 8 is operating a K-8 and Williston also has elementary schools, so they are duplicating
their grades K-8. So to have a cooperating agreement, they wouldn’t be able to do that in

more than four grades.

Vice-Chairman Fors: Are there any questions? Thank you. Any other testimony for the bill?
Agency testimony? Is there any opposition testimony? If not, we will close the hearing on HB

1125.
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O Subcommittee
O Conference Committee

Committee Clerk: Lynn Wolf

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to plans for cooperating school districts.

Minutes: No Attachments.

Chairman Schaible: Committee, we are looking at HB 1125. Subsection 2 of section one,
my understanding of this is that right now we have — if you have corporate agreement — you
cannot have unduplicated grade level services and have to share administrative services.
What this is for, is an exemption to that within the same city limits. My understanding is that
this is for a city that has more than one school district in their city that if they want to do a
cooperative agreement, they will not be hampered by these two provisions. Is that the way
everybody else looks at it?

Senator Rust: Let me tell you where | see this being a good deal. In my particular district in
Williams County. We could use this in relationship to two districts that are contemplating on
building a school. | believe — like the Williston School District is planning to build one and
going to have a bond issue within a month. | think the same with District 8. | could see where
it would be possible — because all of the high school kids from District 8 to Williston #1 where
it is possible for those two districts could build a school together and operate it together. Is
there going to be a little bit of hassle to do that? Probably, but you might be able to meet the
needs of both places through that shared services. Of course, right now, in order to do that,
you can only have one administrator. | think you can’t have unduplicated grade levels. | think
it is a pretty good bill. I am not so sure we shouldn’t tack on an emergency clause — simply
to make sure that if they wanted to get past those things, they could go ahead and move
forward with it. | don’t know if that would be necessary, and could get it done anyway.

Chairman Schaible: It wouldn’t have to be a school building, it could be a bus barn, it could
be gymnasium, it could be a variety of other options as well.

Senator Rust: It wouldn’t even have to be buildings; it could be-

Chairman Schaible: Right, it could be any other kind of shared service of some kind, too.
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Senator Rust: As the city of Williston has grown, they have grown into District 8. That is
what is confusing for people. You move to Williston and that is what is confusing to people.
You move to Williston, you think the kids will be going to Williston #1 and they aren’t. You
can have people across the street from each other in that city with one going to District #8
and the other going to District #1 (Williston). There are some things that they could do as
they grow. The question is should a guy tack on an Emergency clause? That prolongs this
process a little bit, and sends it back to the house otherwise if we pass it this way, it goes to
the governor. Right?

Chairman Schaible: Yes, and | don’t see any objections — it passed the House pretty
decently, so-

Senator Rust: You have any thoughts on it?

Senator Davison: The more | think about it, | think about Fargo and West Fargo. West Fargo
has a lot of Fargo land in their school district. | see some other benefits to it now that you
start to explain it a little bit better. | would be for putting an Emergency clause on it.

Chairman Schaible: | have no objection to that, the other thing is - are we defeating the
purpose of what the original intent was? | am looking for the down side of this. The caveat is
that you have to have — part of the district has to be in the same city. There aren’t a lot of
districts that we have like that — that is the biggest thing. | am just trying to think of — you
know — Minot, Fargo and West Fargo, Williston, - even Bismarck and Mandan are two
separate cities, so there couldn’t be a cooperative agreement for that.

Senator Davison: Is your point that you don’t see a downside because —

Chairman Schaible: So far | don’t, but that is usually what | do is look for a downside.
Senator Davison: Yes, that is what | have been doing.

Chairman Schaible: It is funny how they pop up after you have passed it. (laughter). As far
as the Emergency clause, that is entirely up to you. If you want to add an amendment, that
is fine. Hugh (the intern) can do it. He can take it up there and get it done.

Senator Rust: | think | would like the Emergency clause so that — cause | know both of the
— Williston has one coming up next month and | think District 8 is within a month after, so if
those two schools could somehow or another get themselves together to at least discuss the
possibility of doing something jointly, maybe that would be beneficial for both, it opens — it's

one more tool that they have as opposed to not having.

Chairman Schaible: That is fine. You can draft the amendment and get it through upstairs
(Legislative Council) and all that.

Hugh Grindberg (the intern): Unless you want to vote on it and then you don’t have to bring
it back.

Chairman Schaible: Is that legal?
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Senator Rust: | move an amendment to add an Emergency clause to the bill.
Senator Oban: Second.

Roll Call Vote: Yeas: 7; Nays: 0; Absent 0.

Motion by Senator Rust to Do Pass as Amended.

Second by Senator Elkin.

Roll Call Vote: Yeas: 7; Nays: 0; Absent 0.

Motion Passes; Senator Elkin will carry the bill.



19.0702.02001 Adopted by the Senate Education Committee
Title.03000

March 26, 2019
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1125
Page 1, line 2, after "districts" insert "; and to declare an emergency"
Page 1, after line 21, insert:

"SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 19.0702.02001
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1125: Education Committee (Sen. Schaible, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS,
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1125 was placed on the Sixth order on the
calendar.
Page 1, line 2, after "districts" insert "; and to declare an emergency"
Page 1, after line 21, insert:

"SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure."

Renumber accordingly
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House Bill 1125
Testimony of David Richter
House Education Committee
January 14, 2019
Chairman Owens members of the House Education Committee, thank you for the opportunity to
testify before the committee. My name is David Richter, Representative District 1. HB 1125
creates an exception to Admin Rule 67-13-01-05 numbers 1 and 2 (Attachment 1) for school
districts that have taxable property located in the same city. Administrative Rule 67-13-01-05
lists the five criterion which school districts must meet in order to entire into a cooperative

agreement for programs. HB 1125 removes the requirement for shared administration and

unduplicated grade level services for at least four grade levels.

I worked with Legislative Counsel and after their research they determined that a bill was the

best way to address this.

In the 1940s there were over 2,000 school districts in ND, mostly one-room schools in rural
areas. In 1947 the 13™ Legislature passed the Act to Reorganize School Districts based on nine
criteria. To meet the criterion, the cities with larger populations ended up with less land area than
the lower population districts around them. School district consolidation has continued to this
day but larger city districts tend to be the smaller school districts in land area than the smaller

towns. Attachment 2 is a map of ND school districts.

School district boundaries do not expand in correlation to city boundaries. As a result of
population growth over the last several decades, and in some cases the last ten years, cities have
expanded and now have two or more school districts within the city limits. Attachment 3 is a
chart of the population of select cities and counties in 1950 and estimated population in 2017
(US Census). The criterion of shared administration and unduplicated grade level services is a

obstacle to cooperation between school districts in the same city.

The school districts that would take advantage of the exception created by this bill are all

growing viable districts so consolidation is not necessary.
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Attachment 1
ARTICLE 67-13 /1419

SCHOOL DISTRICT COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS POL e 2
Chapter
67-13-01 School District Cooperative Agreements

CHAPTER 67-13-01

SCHOOL DISTRICT COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS

Section

67-13-01-01 Purpose
67-13-01-02 Approval
67-13-01-03 Withdrawal
67-13-01-04 School Districts
67-13-01-05 Cooperative Program
67-13-01-06 Agreements

67-13-01-01. Purpose.

School districts cooperating with another school district or districts for the purpose of providing joint
educational opportunities to the students as established by North Dakota Century Code section
156.1-27-16 may receive additional per student payments as provided in North Dakota Century Code
section 15.1-27-16.

History: Effective May 1, 1999; amended effective January 1, 2018.
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02
Law Implemented: NDCC 15.1-27-16

67-13-01-02. Approval.

Cooperative agreements of education must first receive the approval of the superintendent of public
instruction and shall be effective beginning July first of the year approved, upon the approval of the
school boards of the member districts. The agreement may be changed only by a majority vote of each
board signing the agreement and the approval of the department of public instruction. Any change to
the agreement requires submission to and approval from the superintendent of public instruction prior
to the change becoming effective.

History: Effective May 1, 1999; amended effective January 1, 2018.
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02
Law Implemented: NDCC 15.1-27-16

67-13-01-03. Withdrawal.

Any district wishing to withdraw from the cooperative agreement must submit its intent to the other
cooperative members in writing by January fifteenth. Withdrawal will become effective June thirtieth of
the same year. The superintendent of public instruction must be notified in writing thirty days prior to the
termination of the agreement.

History: Effective May 1, 1999; amended effective January 1, 2018.
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02
Law Implemented: NDCC 15.1-27-16

67-13-01-04. School districts.

Cooperating school districts must agree to equitably share expenses of the cooperative agreement,
to inventory all equipment used by the cooperative, and to provide appropriate transportation.
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History: Effective May 1, 1999; amended effective January 1, 2018. Tag el
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02 )
Law Implemented: NDCC 15.1-27-16

67-13-01-05. Cooperative program.

The school district cooperative must address the following:

1. Aplan for providing unduplicated grade level services for at least four grade levels;
2. Aplan for sharing administration, at a minimum a shared superintendent;

3. Aplan for sharing cooperative expenditures between the member districts;

4. Aplan for sharing cooperative revenues upon termination of the cooperative; and
5. Aplan for the changing of the agreement.

History: Effective May 1, 1999; amended effective January 1, 2018.
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02
Law Implemented: NDCC 15.1-27-16

67-13-01-06. Agreements.

The following areas must be discussed with hopes of arriving at written agreements. However,
written agreements are not required for:

1. Identification of the location of education and grade level services programs;
2.  Provisions for curriculum integration;

3. Site utilization regarding partial usage or closure;

4. Provision for sharing of extracurricular activities; and
5

The number and timely manner in which the school boards will meet jointly during the duration
of the agreement.

History: Effective May 1, 1999; amended effective January 1, 2018.
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02
Law Implemented: NDCC 15.1-27-16
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1950 2017 est
- Burleigh County | 25,252 95,030
Bismarck | 18,544 72,865

CassCounty 57,903 177,787
Fargo ' = 37,981 122,359
West Fargo 1,033, 35,708 |

|
Grand Forks County 39,190 70,795 |

Grand Forks 26,617 57,056

Morton County 19242 30,796

~ Mandan 7,268 22,228 |
Stark County 16121 30,209

Dickinson  7.457 22,186

‘Ward County 34,631 68,946

; Minot 21,924 47,822 |

 Williams County 16402 33349

Williston 7,353 | 25,586

1950 Census of Population
US Census quick facts: 2017
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HB1125 — Plans for Cooperating School Districts
Testimony in Support

Good afternoon Chair Owens and members of the House Education Committee, my name is
Aimee Copas — I am the Executive Director for the North Dakota Council of Educational
Leaders which is the organization that serves our school Superintendents, Principals, CTE
Directors, Technology Directors, AD’s, County Superintendents, Business Officials and truly
every school leader with the exception of teachers and school board members. We stand

before you today in support of the positive intent behind HB 1125.

The bill, while potentially not widely used, and not a fix to a problem between districts, may
assist communities who deal with issues directly associated with tremendous
growth. Ultimately, school districts that have outgrown district attendance lines will need to
continue discussions to ensure that residents are not caught in a quagmire as to where their
children attend school, and what opportunities are afforded to them. We, as educational leaders,
. would prefer to be involved in the ground floor of these discussions. We believe a proactive
approach is most prudent in this situation. We understand that the intent behind this bill is a
positive one and may potentially provide some assistance and alleviate some concerns about

potential partnerships in certain scenarios within our state.

NDCEL is the strongest unifying voice rqpresenting and su}yorﬁng administrators and educational leaders in yursuit of quaﬁ'ty education
for all students in North Dakota.
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House Bill 1125
Testimony of David Richter
Senate Education Committee
March 6, 2019
Chairman Schaible members of the Senate Education Committee, thank you for the opportunity
to testify before the committee. My name is David Richter, Representative District 1. HB 1125
creates an exception to Admin Rule 67-13-01-05 numbers 1 and 2 (Attachment 1) for school
districts that have taxable property located in the same city. Administrative Rule 67-13-01-05
lists the five criterion which school districts must meet in order to entire into a cooperative

agreement for programs. HB 1125 removes the requirement for shared administration and

unduplicated grade level services for at least four grade levels.

I worked with Legislative Counsel and after their research they determined that a bill was the

best way to address this.

In the 1940s there were over 2,000 school districts in ND, mostly one-room schools in rural
areas. In 1947 the 13" Legislature passed the Act to Reorganize School Districts based on nine
criteria. To meet the criterion, the cities with larger populations ended up with less land area than
the lower population districts around them. School district consolidation has continued to this
day but larger city districts tend to be the smaller school districts in land area than the smaller

towns. Attachment 2 is a map of ND school districts.

School district boundaries do not expand in correlation to city boundaries. As a result of
population growth over the last several decades, and in some cases the last ten years, cities have
expanded and now have two or more school districts within the city limits. Attachment 3 is a
chart of the population of select cities and counties in 1950 and estimated population in 2017
(US Census). The criterion of shared administration and unduplicated grade level services is a

obstacle to cooperation between school districts in the same city.

The school districts that would take advantage of the exception created by this bill are all

growing viable districts so consolidation is not necessary. Thank you

[ will stand for any questions.



ARTICLE 67-13
SCHOOL DISTRICT COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS

Chapter
67-13-01 School District Cooperative Agreements
CHAPTER 67-13-01
SCHOOL DISTRICT COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS
Section

67-13-01-01 Purpose

67-13-01-02 Approval
67-13-01-03 Withdrawal
67-13-01-04 School Districts
67-13-01-05 Cooperative Program
67-13-01-06 Agreements

67-13-01-01. Purpose.

School districts cooperating with another school district or districts for the purpose of providing joint
educational opportunities to the students as established by North Dakota Century Code section
15.1-27-16 may receive additional per student payments as provided in North Dakota Century Code
section 15.1-27-16.

History: Effective May 1, 1999; amended effective January 1, 2018.
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02
Law Implemented: NDCC 15.1-27-16

67-13-01-02. Approval.

Cooperative agreements of education must first receive the approval of the superintendent of public
instruction and shall be effective beginning July first of the year approved, upon the approval of the
school boards of the member districts. The agreement may be changed only by a majority vote of each
board signing the agreement and the approval of the department of public instruction. Any change to
the agreement requires submission to and approval from the superintendent of public instruction prior
to the change becoming effective.

History: Effective May 1, 1999; amended effective January 1, 2018.
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02
Law Implemented: NDCC 15.1-27-16

67-13-01-03. Withdrawal.

Any district wishing to withdraw from the cooperative agreement must submit its intent to the other
cooperative members in writing by January fifteenth. Withdrawal will become effective June thirtieth of
the same year. The superintendent of public instruction must be notified in writing thirty days prior to the
termination of the agreement.

History: Effective May 1, 1999; amended effective January 1, 2018.
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02
Law Implemented: NDCC 15.1-27-16

67-13-01-04. School districts.

Cooperating school districts must agree to equitably share expenses of the cooperative agreement,
to inventory all equipment used by the cooperative, and to provide appropriate transportation.
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History: Effective May 1, 1999; amended effective January 1, 2018. VZZ oF Z
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02
Law Implemented: NDCC 15.1-27-16

67-13-01-05. Cooperative program.

The school district cooperative must address the following:

1.

2
3
4.
5

A plan for providing unduplicated grade level services for at least four grade levels;
A plan for sharing administration, at a minimum a shared superintendent;

A plan for sharing cooperative expenditures between the member districts;

A plan for sharing cooperative revenues upon termination of the cooperative; and

A plan for the changing of the agreement.

History: Effective May 1, 1999; amended effective January 1, 2018.
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02
Law Implemented: NDCC 15.1-27-16

67-13-01-06. Agreements.

The following areas must be discussed with hopes of arriving at written agreements. However,
written agreements are not required for:

1.

2
3
4.
5

Identification of the location of education and grade level services programs;
Provisions for curriculum integration;

Site utilization regarding partial usage or closure;

Provision for sharing of extracurricular activities; and

The number and timely manner in which the school boards will meet jointly during the duration
of the agreement.

History: Effective May 1, 1999; amended effective January 1, 2018.
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02
Law Implemented: NDCC 15.1-27-16
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North Dakota School District Boundaries, 2017-2018

StJohn3  Belcourt 7

0. » ‘Burke B O ' ' North Border 100
Divide County 1 Central Bowbells T Westhope 17 Dunseith i ~
BIVIDE 36 14 /(RENVILLE OTTINEAUT Bottineau | 1 Fieosant ' X Cavalier 6
i suRgE o Mohall- =" F TR 4 : i
¢ Bl S.). 7] Lansford- ~~ Newburg- ! { BOLETIE | ‘Munich  Langdon e h
regngora -~ : Powers Kenmare Sherwood United 54 Rolette - | TOWNERS 19 Area 23 VaII'ey- ©  ~StThomas 43
Lgl;e ) 28 1 L s, : 2? North . ‘Edinburg - ~=~Drayton 19
WAL Tioga " Glenburn 26  TGU 60 Wolford Sta Stahoweathier 118 ;
¥i14d 15 Staniéy f —xﬁ;‘—-Minot AFB 160 v 1 3 44  Edmore ParkRiver Area 8 << Grafton 3
Williams  Nesson NWARD . - ) ¢ - 2 .1, WALS oy
County 8 2 i ’ 2 United MCHENR Rugby Leeds Jrrr-JLAved < Fordvila ~Minto 20
Williston 1— ¢ ‘ e '-EW[;S - R ) <-Nedrose 4 e 6 Devijg e Lankin 5 5 Viidway .
S T : an E " L : BENSON s anve
i f . M|not1——> % i N ¢
Eight Mile 6 — PR ‘ Cllg]k South iy Minnewaukan ' Lagg & gl 128 oy 2
y N Pk = 5 x CER AN L { e
Yellowstone —, TO?NV:] Pr;gle 16 Velva ~ Drake “Maddock ~—FtTotten30 - Lanmorej"‘/Grand Forks AFB 140
14 Al 1 57 j 9 Oberon 16 N ] «—Emerado 127
ex.‘;nder ! Parshall M . Anamoose Warwick Dakota 445 <~Grand Forks 1
i : 3 ax - ; Y it - TR
Horsg Mcé(:r;zne b 50 414 Haggey = :'29 Pralme Northwood_ : Thompson 61
Creek Mandaree Garrison 1 ' New Rockford- 129 . Central
32 36 White Shield 51 MCLE 'f:lT - . WELL Sheyenne 2 . ‘Finley= E';L?;g’ﬂ% Val3|ey
urtle Lake-=>HERTIZAN e i “Sh
Earl Twm Butteas 37 e Mercer 72 Goodrich F%sxvr;c‘!;_:‘n- ] M'd;“)ta GGS ° ?;"”, TRAJEL %
I i hdetwocy McClusky 16 25 . FOSTER Griggs| sTeety May- .o 4
‘ Klll1d6eer H i y 8 19 Carrt4nggton " County s Pcog Hlllsgboro_
e allida , 5 - . ] Y
L UK b 19 Y Be ulah Ha;en ,Washburn 35— e Kensal Ce;\éral ¥ 10 g ‘
Beach 3 jEBELEERNGS Stanton 1 ° 1 $ s Pingree- County i & ]
Biilings TR OLIVER aH K1 2 . Buchanan - North . = West Fargo 6
N o 5a Dickinson * Hebron 2 5 Naughton 25 Menoken 33 Kldder Medina 1 19 7 . BARNES Maple 4S5, ¥ /
i 1 5 1
VALLE S| South Richardton- 13 New Sweet B County ' 1 : 3 STUTSM Valley Valley Central. <—Mapleton 7
J Heart _ _ Taylor Glen ~ Salem- Briar Bismarck Sterling 1 . Jamestown s City 4 Cass T [£—Fargol
e EiBelfield? |0 1 34 Ullin -~ Almont 17 1 5358 | Y 2 b :
T?:ee‘ 13 ; 1 48, 49 d Mandan'1 SApple Creek 39 Mompe"erLitchville S {
- . = IURION - R i nar i
6 " New : o AREHR ESES Loih ool Gackles. .. a3, peraciil Endedin 44
oy Central B A - Haart . Manning 45 . Streeter 46 Area 24 \
: Elem 32 , ngland 9 e TEIGER " e H:Az:;ft_](:n- Nbpoleon 3 56 ' few Ft Ragsom S | Ricl;llfnd
- 4 - -“ "‘A‘.” X - ln' - 2 ~ b : 1 A
Marmarth — Matt Ngew Flasher " Braddock 6 LOGAN Edgeley LaMoure - L'Sbon 1 RIC i
Regent 1 s 39 19
12 Leipzig = A% /Solen 3 : L|nton 36 Kulm o “ brTOW. Wyndmere
Scranton 49 ‘ P . EMMONS T T Wishek 7 ; North * Milnor ~ 42  Wahpeton
Bowman Co 1 33 ; Roosevelt : 7 =2y 19 : Sargent 3 250k 37
X S giaasie 1o ADARM 18 ’ Ft ¢ Strasbur i ST MC » Oiﬁes ) L,dge2r8w0°d .
Hettinger 13 ey S 3 "X Yates 9 Ashley 9 Ellendale Sargent Hankénson
“+selfridge8 4 lpakker 10 Zee[f"d 40 ~ Central6
' Fairmount 18
Graded Elementary LEA Rural LEA Counties
High School LEA ;.ﬂ Nonoperating LEA
o 25 50 100 miles ey ¢

. i oro3n0is €SIl

Li-7-¢
szl AH




HB1Z5

34— 14
AH 43
pesf T

Attachment 3

1950 2017 est

Burleigh County 25,252 95,030
Bismarck 18,544 72,865
CassCounty 57,903 177,787
' Fargo 37,981 122,359
West Fargo 1,033 35,708
‘ 'GrandWF orks County 39,190 _ 70,795
Grand Forks 26,617 57,056
Morton County 19242 30,79
‘Mandan 7,268 22,208
Stark County | 16,121 30,209 |
Dickinson 7,457 22,186
Ward County 34631 68,946
Minot 21,924 47,822 !
Williams County - 16,402 33,349
Williston 7,353 25,586

1950 Census of Population
US Census quick facts: 2017
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. HB1125 — Plans for Cooperating School Districts HB 1125
Testimony in Support March 6, 2019

Copas - NDCEL

Good afternoon Chair Schaible and members of the Senate Education Committee, I stand before
you on behalf of NDCEL which is the organization that serves our school Superintendents,
Principals, CTE Directors, Technology Directors, AD’s, County Superintendents, Business
Officials and truly every school leader with the exception of teachers and school board members.

We stand before you today in support of HB 1125.

This bill, while potentially not widely used, and not a fix to a problem between districts, may
assist communities who deal with issues directly associated with tremendous growth.
Ultimately, school districts that have outgrown district attendance lines will need to continue
discussions to ensure that residents are not caught in a quagmire as to where their children attend
school and what opportunities are afforded to them. We as educational leaders, would prefer to
. be involved in the ground floor of these discussions. We believe a proactive approach is most
prudent in this situation. We understand that the intent behind this bill is a positive one and may
potentially provide some assistance and alleviate some concerns about potential partnerships in

certain scenarios within our state.

NDCEL is the strongest um’fying voice ﬁepresenting and su}yorting administrators and educational leaders in }Jursuit of quaﬁ'ry education
for all students in North Dakota.
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